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RE: Information on batteries recycling / 

Brittany Rymer <Brittany.Rymer@mfe.govt.nz>
Mon 3/25/2024 9:23 AM

 
Cc: Info at MfE <infoatmfe@mfe.govt.nz> 

Kia ora 

Thank you for sending in your query and for your interest in household battery recycling.

All household batteries collected in recycling schemes in New Zealand are shipped overseas. The
offshore processing of these collections will vary based on the type of batteries collected and the
company organising the export.

Two of the largest companies organising household battery collections in New Zealand are E-cycle
and Interwaste. We recommend reaching out to either one of these companies if you’d like to
know further information about their export destination(s) and/or processing.

I hope this helps answer your query and please let me know if you have any follow-up questions.

Ngā mihi,

Brittany

 
From: 
Sent: Thursday, March 14, 2024 4:49 PM
To: Info at MfE <infoatmfe@mfe.govt.nz>
Subject: Informa�on on ba�eries recycling / 
 

MFE CYBER SECURITY WARNING
This email originated from outside our organisation. Please take extra care when

clicking on any links or opening any attachments.

Kia ora,
 
I would like to get in touch with someone who can give me detailed informa�on on where household ba�eries
go, when recycled and what happens to them.
 
Regards
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